12/17/24, 4:43 PM FW: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport - Invoices TFS - Outlook

E Outlook

FW: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

From Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Date Wed 07/08/2024 15:58

To Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc  Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

[I]J 2 attachments (2 MB)
FW: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport; 56933 Franchise Agreement- Chennai.pdf;

Hi Maya,
Please pay satellite location fee will Rs.1,25,000+18% GST. Deduct 10% discount on 1.25 lakhs

Approval email and Old agreement received from Noel has been attached. We will get Tax invoice for expense accounting post we make advance payment.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 07 August 2024 13:24

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Store code not created so rising invoice will be not possible. We will provide invoice once the store code is created.
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From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Importance: High

Hi Abdul,

Request you to kindly share the PI for the below payment to be done. Our finance team will have this payment proceed. Please share the same at the
earliest.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELERRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
YEARE
i A FEi - i fie  meenem

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 02 August 2024 11:19

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, FYL

From: Abdul Baseer

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K S
Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport
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Dear Soni,

- The satellite location fee will be Rs.1,25,000+18% GST.

- The cart is for events or open space for limited time but here we have space so satellite store will be approved with limited equipment’s
according to policy.

- Separate POS has to be installed for this location.

- Mother store is due for remodelling so it has to be remodelled before opening the satellite store.

From: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K'S Somasundaram
<ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Lalit,
Our store code is 56933

Thanks
Amit K Singh

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Lalit Chauhan <|chauhan@subway.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:47:31 AM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram
<ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Some people who received this message don't often get email from Ichauhan@subway.in. Learn why this is important

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

(@Azmath Baig please mention the restaurant ID for Chennai airport

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:46 AM
To: Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram
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
Under which franchise number satellite is required please let me know to get back with further details.

Looking at the image I advise to put a satellite store instead of cart.

From: Lalit Chauhan <|chauhan@subway.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Abdul as this will be a satellite location, hence would need certain directions & procedure.
(@Abdul Baseer

Regards
Lalit

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 7:16 PM

To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan
<lchauhan@subway.in>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Soni - Karthick (Area Manager ) Visited Last week and evaluated site
And conveyed its good to go
Kindly advise next steps here please

Regards
Azmath
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From: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan
<srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

(@Lalit Chauhan Could you please align Karthik to support TFS on this ?

Best,
Somu

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:24 PM

To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan
<srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Somu,

We discussed. Request if you can arrange for your team to visit Chennai Airport to explore the possibility of putting up Subway Carts at locations which my
colleague Amit can show to your team. Amit is marked on the mail and his mobile number is 9755549955.

Post visit we can then discuss further.
Thanks and Regards

Soni Viswanathan
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Travel Food Services

GM- Brand Development

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.

M -+91 99876 46662

“Private & confidential information is contained in this communication along with the attachments. If you are not an intended recipient of this
communication, but have received the communication in error, please do not forward, disseminate or distribute the contents to anyone. Any
unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication in any manner whatsoever, in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. This
communication, including any attachments, may not be free of viruses, interceptions or interference, and may not be compatible with your
systems. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment to this e-mail. The sender of this e-mail and the Everstone
Group Companies shall not be liable for any damage that you may sustain as a result of viruses, incompleteness of this message, a delay in
receipt of this communication or computer problems experienced in any form or manner whatsoever.” “Private & confidential information is
contained in this communication along with the attachments. If you are not an intended recipient of this communication, but have received the
communication in error, please do not forward, disseminate or distribute the contents to anyone. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this
communication in any manner whatsoever, in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. This communication, including any attachments, may not
be free of viruses, interceptions or interference, and may not be compatible with your systems. You should carry out your own virus checks
before opening any attachment to this e-mail. The sender of this e-mail and the Everstone Group Companies shall not be liable for any damage
that you may sustain as a result of viruses, incompleteness of this message, a delay in receipt of this communication or computer problems
experienced in any form or manner whatsoever.”
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